TOWN OF LAKEVILLE

Lakeville Arts & Music Festival Committee Meeting Minutes July 10, 2023 –4:00 PM Historic Town Hall

On July 10, 2023, the Lakeville Arts & Music Festival Committee held a meeting at 4:00PM in the Historic Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM by Chair Corrieri-Upham. Members present were: Chairman Joanne Corrieri-Upham, Michelle Darling, Dave Kraemer, Robin Fielding, Barbara Chadwick, Teresa Mirra, Sherry Pinter, Nancy LaFave, Liz Nash. Guest: Jose Invencio

Chair Corrieri-Upham begins the meeting with a roll call vote of the members.

Old Business: Review Entertainment to include the kids mural: We are all set!Only need Town Crier and children entertainers contracts/W9's. No Vote required.

Old Business: Tents and toilets(2) have been ordered. No Vote required.

Old Business: Discussion for a pumpkin family decoration program to give away to town departments; identified as COA, Library, police, fire, dog shelter, DPW, historic Library, Town offices. Each location needs to be approached prior to announcement. Joanne to do in August. Each family that signs up will be told what town building/dept they will have. Maybe will bring own decorations to add to ours? More discussion: signage day of mentioning Family names??, etc. What kind of decorations to supply besides Sharpies and paint? What color paint?? What size pumpkins? We considered a minimum donation ...to a fee. What will it be? Sample write ups for each member to come to August meeting with. More discussion. No vote required.

New Business:. Reviewed May and June Minutes.

Motion is made to approve and seconded. Motion is made and seconded. Polled vote:

Joanne Corrieri-Upham - Aye, Robin Fielding-Aye, Dave Kraemer - Aye, Michelle Darling - Aye, Barbara Chadwick - Aye, Teresa Mirra - Aye, Sherry Pinter - Aye, Nancy LaFave - Aye, Liz Nash - Aye.

New Business: Silent Auction items. Joanne passed out last years list of businesses, a suggested letter for a new business. A discussion took place for determine who may take over past members locations. No vote required.

New Business:T-shirts and sweat shirts for sale. It was determined there were plenty to sell for 2023.

Motion is made to approve and seconded. Motion is made and seconded. Polled vote: Joanne Corrieri-Upham - Aye, Robin Fielding-Aye, Dave Kraemer - Aye, Michelle Darling - Aye, Barbara Chadwick - Aye, Sherry Pinter - Aye, Nancy LaFave - Aye, Liz Nash - Aye, Teresa Mirra - Not present.

New Business: Business to sell food on pavers where the UU church of Middleboro use to sell soups and sandwiches. Dave Kraemer has a suggestion and will pursue. Others will think. No Vote Required.

Next meeting will be August 7 at 4:00PM at the Historic Town House. No Vote required.

Motion is made and seconded to adjourn at 5:02 PM. Motion is made and seconded. Polled vote: Joanne Corrieri-Upham - Aye, Robin Fielding-Aye, Dave Kraemer - Aye, Michelle Darling - Aye, Barbara Chadwick - Aye, Teresa Mirra - Aye, Sherry Pinter - Aye, Nancy LaFave - Aye, Liz Nash - Aye.